
Jennifer Sanchez 

From: Domingo Jiménez Barranco [djimenez@at4wireless.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 1:05 PM

To: Jennifer Sanchez; rorejas@at4wireless.com

Cc: Cheryl Anicete; Liming Xu; Tony Permsombut; Jenn Warnell; Samantha Sharbonda; Kevin 
Mehaffey

Subject: RE: U6VCBSENC/Cardio Sen`C/Par3 of 3

Attachments: 75900645 Report 02 Issue 3.pdf

9/6/2007

  
Hi Jennifer, 
I am writing you on behalf of my colleague Ricardo Orejas regarding this project (CardioSen’C, FCC ID: 
U6VCBSENC) 
  
Please find attached requested modified test report as requested by technical reviewer (please check email below 
of 6th August). I hope it meets your requirements and we can close this FCC approval ASAP. 
  
I am sorry about the delay in getting this report fixed to you, due to our vacations period… 
  
Please keep us updated about when the FCC grant will be issued, as I need to inform the customer. 
  
Thanks 
  
Best regards 
Domingo 

De: Jennifer Sanchez [mailto:jsanchez@metlabs.com]  
Enviado el: lunes, 06 de agosto de 2007 23:01 
Para: Ricardo Orejas Rodríguez 
CC: Cheryl Anicete; Liming Xu; Oscar Castañeda Aguadero; Tony Permsombut; Jennifer Sanchez; Jennifer 
Warnell; Sara González López; Samantha Sharbonda; Kevin Mehaffey 
Asunto: RE: U6VCBSENC/Cardio Sen`C/Par3 of 3 
  
Hi Sara, 
  
Our technical reviewer has the following concerns: 
  
Please provide RF power levels as measured values (Not 33dBm x 2 or 30dBm x 2) for all setup plots in SAR test report 
(Please refer RF test report).  
  
Please provide as soon as possible.  If you have any questions, please let me know. 
Thanks! 
Jennifer 
  
Jennifer Sanchez 
TCB Administrator/Technical Writer 
MET Laboratories, Santa Clara CA 
408-213-2359 
Cell: 408-829-1603 
www.metlabs.com 
  
  




